From: David Philpott

To: Scott Hay

Cc: Pulvirenti, Rob; Preetham Gopalakrishna; Brian Maguire; "Tara Baghaee"; Jane McGarry; Bree Jachin
Subject: SSDA 8372 - Conditions Response

Date: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 4:24:45 PM
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Scott,

Please see attached letter concerning satisfaction of various SSDA Conditions for “prior to commencement” issues at Smalls Road
PS.

Regards,

David Philpott
Project Director | School Infrastructure NSW | Delivery

M 0414 242 771| E David.Philpott1@det.nsw.edu.au | www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au
Level 8, 259 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | GPO Box 33, Sydney 2001

Confidentiality: This email is from the NSW Department of Education. The contents are confidential and may be protected by legal professional
privilege. The contents are intended only for the named recipient of this email. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient you are
hereby notified that any use, reproduction, disclosure or distribution of the information contained in the email is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please reply to us immediately and delete the document.
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